

Cheryl FitzGerald

Seattle, WA | cherylafitzgerald@gmail.com | cherylafitzgerald.com | github.com/cherylafitz

SUMMARY

Front-end developer and designer with experience in the international education and tech sectors.

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES, primary: JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3; LANGUAGES, secondary: Ruby, C#
FRAMEWORKS and LIBRARIES: Node.js, ASP.NET, Rails, React.js, AngularJS, D3.js, jQuery, Bootstrap, Foundation
OTHER: Git/Github, Jira, Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office

EXPERIENCE

UI Designer/Developer | American Councils for Int'l Education **Jun 2015 to Present** **Seattle, WA (remote)**

Leads redesign of the Applicant Information System (AIS) used by Department of State and non-profits.

Web Developer | Microsoft (through Robert Half International) **Nov 2015 to Dec 2016** **Redmond, WA**

Developed new features and pages for azure.microsoft.com, powerbi.microsoft.com, stream.microsoft.com, and powerapps.microsoft.com using JavaScript, C# (ASP.NET), HTML, and CSS.

Led development of A/B and split URL tests in collaboration with developers, designers, and product managers.

Created live-stream page in Node.js with dynamic, time-based elements for Microsoft Data Insights Summit.

Migrated web pages and UI patterns from Node.js to ASP.NET and to an internal front-end framework.

Web Developer, Student | General Assembly **Jun 2015 to Sep 2015** **Seattle, WA**

Built full stack web applications both individually and on teams under tight deadlines, working 50-70 hours per week; larger projects are included in portfolio: cherylafitzgerald.com.

CRM Business Analyst and UI Designer | American Councils **Nov 2013 to Jun 2015** **Washington, DC**

Consulted with staff to translate requirements into well-designed data and document collection solutions.

Identified new features to improve usability of online forms system and worked with developers to resolve issues.

Managed web projects by creating timelines, consulting with team, and negotiating with constituents.

Wrote custom CSS and redesigned the AIS Forms system serving over 30,000 users annually, reducing user issues.

Communications Associate | American Councils **May 2012 to Nov 2015** **Washington, DC**

Created dozens of print publications from concept to execution using InDesign, Photoshop, and Illustrator.

Publication types included brochures, newsletters, annual reports, flyers, posters, invitations, and applications.

Volunteer | Dayton Life Enrichment Center **Sep 2011 to Mar 2012** **Dayton, OH**

Interim Fitness Center Manager and ESL Teacher

International Program Coordinator | Indiana Wesleyan University **Dec 2010 to Jun 2011** **Yerevan, Armenia**

Developed IWU's first academic study program in Armenia as sole in-country liaison.

EDUCATION

General Assembly | Web Development Immersive **Jun 2015 to Sep 2015**

Sessions College | Web Design Certificate **May 2013 to Feb 2014**

Indiana Wesleyan University | B.S. International Relations, Leadership Studies **Sep 2006 to May 2010**